Florida Commission for the Florida Commission for the

1/ 1/4

Transportation Transportation

Di t Di t
isadvantaged BAKER COUNTY isadvantaged

TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED
LOCAL COORDINATING BOARD PUBLIC HEARING

MEETING AGENDA
Baker County Council on Aging Transit Building,
9264 Buck Starling Road, Macclenny, Florida, 32063
Teams Meeting ID #: 230 132 812482 1
Passcode: ts3AE9s]

Thursday, November 20, 2025, at 10:00 a.m.
Welcome, Call to Order — Chair Anderson
Presentation — NEFRC
Service Overview — Baker County Council on Aging
Public Comment
Additional Discussion

Adjournment — Chair Anderson

Baker County COA Transit, 9264 Buck Starling Road, Macclenny, Florida



The Baker County
Transportation
Disadvantaged
Program

Prepared by the
Northeast Florida
Regional Council

NORTHEASTIENORIDA
REGIONANCOUNGIIH
NEFRC




Key Definitions & Governing Statues of Program

Florida State Legislature created the Transportation Disadvantaged Commission (CTD) and Transportation Disadvantaged
(TD) Trust Fund in 1989.

What i1s Transportation Disadvantaged?

* “Transportation disadvantaged” means those persons who because of physical or mental disability, income status,
or age are unable to transport themselves or to purchase transportation and are, therefore, dependent upon others
to obtain access to health care, employment, education, shopping, social activities, or other life-sustaining
activities, or children who are handicapped or high-risk or at-risk as defined in s. 411.202. (F.S)” 427.011 (E.S)

* The Transportation Disadvantaged Program is a coordinated state-wide effort that groups riders together for a
shared ride service. Transportation services are available in all 67 Florida counties for those who are eligible and
have no access to transportation. Federal, State, and Local agencies join together to provide necessary
transportation to medical appointments, employment, educational, and other life-sustaining services.

e Florida State Statue 427.011-427.017

e  Florida State Administrative Code 41-2



http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0400-0499/0427/0427PARTIContentsIndex.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0400-0499/0427/0427PARTIContentsIndex.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0400-0499/0427/0427PARTIContentsIndex.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0400-0499/0427/0427PARTIContentsIndex.html
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=41-2
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=41-2
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=41-2
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=41-2

Florida’s Coordinated Transportation System
Organizational Structure... At A Glance

Transportation Disadvantaged Riders

Independent State Agency

Guiding Philosophy:

Governor

| t

- Centralized Policy Development Appoints Implements Statutes
- Decentralized (Local) Implementation CD"'IH'IIS'SIDHEFS & Policy Gluidance

CT T T T Tt TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTes > Commission for the | Administratively_,| FpOT
I A - . . | Designates R T e el Iy assigned
! Designated Official N ransp
| Planning Agency Recommends | Disadvantaged
! | CTC ;
! Appoints & Staffs Cunlrales With
!
: . Communi
. Local Coordinating ty
: ——Oversees—» Transportation
. Board i
! R Coordinator
| - -
l Buys~~ : !
: Trips Contracts With Bills
| P hasi o v ' May provide
o urchasing (- - Transportation Operators direct services
L-” Agencies May bill : ‘

May confract directly Provides !

~ with Transpirtation Pays Co-pay
Where You — Operational Transportation Disadvantaged Riders
Participate ————— Fiscal (Older Adults, Persons with Disabilities, People with Low Incomes, At-Risk Children)




Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged (CTD)

The Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged (CTD) oversees the coordination of TD services across Florida's 67
counties. The CTD is made up of a 11-member governor-appointed board, representing purchasing agencies. The CTD also
includes Florida Department of Transportation staff that monitors TD activity at a regional level.

Responsibilities

« Approves the designation of every CTC at least every five years.
* Administers the TD Trust Fund, including the awarding of grants.
* Reviews and approves Commission publications, including the Annual Performance Report.

* Develops/approves policies governing coordinated transportation (e.g., rules, procedures,
etc.).

* Participates in professional development events, including an annual training workshop.

* Appoints and oversees Executive Director.




Designated Official Planning Agency (DOPA)

The Northeast Florida Regional Council has proudly served as the Commission for the Transportation
Disadvantaged (CTD) designated official planning agency (DOPA) for Baker, Clay, Flagler, Nassau, St.
Johns, and Putnam since 1994. The Council was made the DOPA for Duval County in 2021.

Responsibilities

e Assist the Community Transportation Coordinator and Local Coordinating Board in the
implementation of local Transportation Disadvantaged program(s).

« Staffs Local Coordinating Board.
e Appoints members to Local Coordinating Board(s).
e Procures and recommends Community Transportation Coordinator.

e Coordinates and conducts transportation planning activities for its service area.

. > NORTHEAST, FLORIDA
REGIONAL COUNCIL



Local Coordinating Board (LCB)

The Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged (CTD) outlines 18 stakeholders from varied communities to
form Local Coordinating Board (LCB) voting membership. These representatives collectively advocate the needs of
their communities at LCB meetings to create a locally coordinated system.

LCB Community Representation

1. Elected official 0.
*serves as chair of LCB 10.

2. Florida Department of Transportation

3. Florida Department of Children and Family 11.

Services 12.

4. Public Education Community

5. Vocational Rehabilitation/Blind Services 13.
*in areas where they exist 14.

6. Veterans Services 15.

7. Florida Association for Community Action 16.
*representing the economically disadvantaged 17

8. Elderly Community '

Disabled Community
Citizen Advocates (2)

*at least one is a TD rider
Children at Risk
Mass Transit Representative

*except in cases where a CTC exists

Florida Department of Elder Affairs

Private for-profit-transportation

Florida Agency for Healthcare Administration
Medical Community

Workforce Development Board




Local Coordinating Board (LCB) Continued

The LCB meets quarterly and provides guidance on local coordination of Transportation
Disadvantaged Program.

Responsibilities

* Assists in establishing eligibility guidelines and trip priorities.
* Assist with the development of the TD Service Plan.

* Evaluates the performance of CTC.

» Identifies and prioritizes local service needs.

* Appoints a grievance committee.

* Reviews and recommends other funding applications.

* Reviews strategies of service provision to the area.

* Evaluates local and regional transportation opportunities.




Community Transportation Coordinator (CTC)

CTCs are contracted agencies that provide transportation to TD customers in designated service areas.
CTCs are funded by the CTD and must abide by their standards, including receiving guidance from an LCB.

Responsibilities
Sl Baker Council on Aging * Coordinates transportation services for a county.
Clay T —— . Prov@es anf:‘l/or contracts with transportation operators
*MV Transportation (Contracted Operator) to deliver trips for TD customers.
* Determines TD eligibility and performs gatekeeping
Duval Jacksonville Transportation Authority duti
*MV Transportation (Contracted Operator) Ulies.
Flagler Flagler County Public Transit * Invoices purchasing agencies.
Nassau NassauTransit » Assists Local Coordinating Board in developing their
Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan.
Putnam The Ride Solution _ _
* Submits annual operating report (AOR) data.
St. Johns St. Johns Council on Aging

Nassau . COA
TRA NS St. Johns County

Powere: d by Nassau County Council on Aging Counci' on Aging

awer (:0“
{2 ”f’:-
JACKSONVILLE
TRANSPORTATION
AUTHORITY



https://bakercoa.org/
https://www.jtafla.com/ride-jta/regional-services/clay-community-transportation/
https://www.jtafla.com/ride-jta/paratransit-services/connexion/
https://www.flaglercounty.gov/departments/transportation
https://www.nassaucountycouncilonaging.org/our-mission/nassautransit/
https://theridesolution.org/
https://www.coasjc.org/transportation/

How To Ride With Baker’s Council on Aging

The Baker County Local Coordinating Board establishes eligibility to receive “non-sponsored” trips through
Baker County COA.

Eligibility

» Potential riders must not be eligible for transportation services sponsored or provided by another program
or agency as part of an agency’s eligible services.

e Potential riders must be a resident of Baker County.

* Potential riders must have no access to their own method of personal transportation, or another household
member, and are therefore transportation dependent on others.

* Potential riders must have a documented household income that does not exceed 150% of the federal
poverty guidelines. Household income includes ALL income that an applicant receives prior to disbursement
to any assisted living facility or care provider.

\’{L\\:\l\ r Coy, uy,

C®A

A

. > NORTHEAST, FLORIDA
REGIONAL COUNCIL



How To Ride With Baker’s Council on Aging

Application Process
* Applications are available through Baker COA’s website.

* Applicants may be requested to submit documentation from a physician or other medical professional.
* Anin-person, functional assessment may be requested by Baker COA.

kel Coup,

CO®A




How To Ride With Baker’s Council on Aging

The Baker County Local Coordinating Board establishes trip prioritization for Baker COA.

Trip Prioritization
1. MEDICAL — medical, dental, or therapeutic services including hospital appointments, clinic visits, dialysis, health department,
mental health centers, speech, occupational, physical therapies, psychiatric, psychological services, pharmaceuticals, etc.
2. NUTRITIONAL — adult congregate meal programs, breakfast programs, food stamp procurement, and food shopping trips.
3. EMPLOYMENT — work or employment-related education.
4. SOCIAL SERVICE AGENCY — agency-related support services, churches, senior citizen programs
(excluding nutritional programs).
5. PERSONAL BUSINESS — non-agency activities essential to the maintenance of
independence including banking, non-shopping, legal appointments, etc.
6. RECREATION — non-essential, non-employment related trips to activities such as:
bowling, bingo, beach, parks, restaurants, libraries, theaters, etc.

\’&\;b r Coy, uy,

CO®A

A

i)

NORTHEAST; FLORIDA
REGIONAL COUNCIL



How To Ride With Baker’s Council on Aging

CTCs are contracted agencies that provide transportation to TD customers in designated service areas.
CTCs are funded by the CTD and must abide by their standards, including receiving guidance from an LCB.

Hours of Service

Hours of Operation:

Monday 7:30am =5 pm
Tuesday 7:30am =5 pm
Wednesday 7:30am -5 pm
Thursday 7:30am -5 pm
Friday 7:30am =5 pm

*Dialysis-related transportation available on
weekends and holidays

Out-of-County Routes:

Jacksonville-Orange Park  Monday-Friday

Lake City Monday, Wednesday, Friday
Gainesville Tuesday, Thursday







Florida Commission for the Florida Commission for the

4 4

Transportation Transportation
Disadvantaged Disadvantaged

A S BN

_.
e

—_
—_

12.
13.
14.
15.
16.

BAKER COUNTY
TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED
LocAL COORDINATING BOARD QUARTERLY MEETING

MEETING AGENDA
Baker County Council on Aging Transit Building
9264 Buck Starling Road, Macclenny, Florida, 32063
Teams Meeting ID #: 230 132 812482 1
Passcode: ts3AE9s]

Thursday, November 20, 2025, immediately following the Public Hearing
*Denotes Required Action Item

Welcome, Call to Order, Roll Call/Quorum Review — Chair Anderson
Additions, Deletions, Changes to the Agenda — Chair Anderson

Approval of September 18, 2025, Meeting Minutes — Chair Anderson * (pg. 2-6)
LCB Membership (pg.7)

TDSP Review — Section 2 (pg. 8-13)

Election of LCB Vice-Chair*

Annual Grievance Procedure Review™ (pg. 14-16)

Election of Grievance of Committee*

Election of CTC Evaluation Committee™*

Northeast Florida Regional Council Update — Ms. Jones

a. TD 101 (pg. 17-21)

Community Transportation Coordinator (CTC) System Update — Ms. Harvey
a. Annual Operation Report* (pg.22-28)

b. CTC Quarterly Update (pg.29)

c. Grants Update* (if required)

Old Business

New Business

Public Comment — LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES PER SPEAKER

Member and Department Reports

Adjournment — Chair Anderson

Next LCB Meeting: February 19, 2026, at 10:00 a.m.
Baker County COA Transit, 9264 Buck Starling Road, Macclenny, Florida



Florida Commission for the
Baker County Transportation Disadvantaged
/ Local Coordinating Board Meeting
Thursday, September 18, 2025
Transportation
Disadvantaged

Northeast Florida Regional Council
Elizabeth Payne, AICP
Chief Executive Officer

Baker County Commission
Hon. Jimmy Anderson, Chair

State of Florida Transportation
Disadvantaged Commission
Monica Russell, Chair

Meeting Minutes
*Denotes Required Action Item

1. Welcome, Call to Order
A quarterly meeting of the Baker County Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) Local Coordinating Board
(LCB) was held in person on Thursday, September 18, 2025, and via Microsoft Teams virtual meeting.
Mr. Tony Esterling served as Vice Chair. Vice Chair Esterling called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.
with the following members present:

Representing: Voting Member:

FDOT Faith Powell (Virtual)
Public Education Ellen Deel (In-person)
Dept. of Education (Voc. Rehab.) Rochelle Price (Virtual)
Veterans Tony Esterling (In-Person)

Dept. of Elder Affairs
Agency for Persons with Disabilities

Members Not Present

Representing:

Chair

DCFS

Children at Risk

AHCA/Medicaid

Regional Workforce Development
Medical Community

Community Transportation Coordinator Staff Present

Judd Chambers (In-Person)

Planning Agency Staff Present
Summer Jones and Annie Sieger (In-Person)

Guests
Lori Tanner (Virtual)
Dennis Schmitz, Joel Addington (In-person)

Janet Dickinson (Virtual)
Sheryl Stanford (Virtual)

Voting Member:
Jimmy Anderson
John Wisker
Kishia Miller
Reeda Harris

Lou Anne Hasty
Stephanie Bechtel



After a roll call took place, a quorum was confirmed.

2. Additions, Deletions, and Changes to the Agenda

There were no additions, deletions, or changes at this time.

3. Approval of May 15, 2025, Meeting Minutes*

Ms. Price motioned for the approval of the May 15, 2025, meeting minutes. Ms. Burgos-Garcia seconded
the motion. The May 15, 2025, meeting minutes were approved unanimously.

4. United Way 211 — Transportation Alternative

Ms. Jones stated she spoke with a United Way representative who stated in Baker County there are little to
no drivers available for the transportation service. Lori M. Tanner raised concerns about the Read United
transportation program, noting that scheduled rides often get canceled due to the unavailability of Lyft
drivers in the area. Participants acknowledged similar experiences, emphasizing the need for better
communication and reliability in the service. There was a discussion about the possibility of reallocating
funding to the Council on Aging (COA) to improve transportation options for eligible riders.

. LCB Membership

LCB Membership was considered next. Ms. Jones went over the vacancies. She noted that Ms. Ellen Deel
has filled the Public Education vacancy.

It was also mentioned at the end of the meeting by Lori Tanner that she is willing to fill the vacancy for
citizen advocate/non-user. Dennis Schmitz also stated he would be willing to fill a vacancy, perhaps the
Community Action vacancy.

. TDSP Review

Ms. Jones and the LCB members reviewed the TDSP. The TDSP was introduced, highlighting
demographic information and the history of the transportation disadvantaged program. The section was
noted to be somewhat vague and primarily informational.

7. Northeast Florida Regional Council Update

a) TD 101
Summer Jones provided an overview of the Transportation Disadvantaged program, highlighting the
groups that fall under this category, such as older adults and individuals with disabilities. She discussed
the establishment of the Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged in 1979 and its role in

coordinating services statewide. Additionally, she mentioned the criteria for non-sponsored eligibility for
transportation services.

Ms. Jones also gave a very brief presentation of JTA’s NAVI (Neighborhood Autonomous Vehicle
Innovation). JTA's new autonomous vehicle program, which began in June, includes 14 vehicles
designed to accommodate nine passengers each on a fixed downtown route. The vehicles are monitored
from a command center equipped with cameras, allowing for adjustments based on passenger needs.



While the program aims to enhance accessibility, concerns were expressed regarding the necessity of a
driver for assistance, particularly for individuals with disabilities.

b) RFP Timeline
Ms. Jones provided an update and timeline for the upcoming Request for Proposal.

8. Community Transportation Coordinator (CTC) Update
a) Annual Operation Report*
The Annual Operation Report has been submitted but not approved by the CTD. It will be brought to
the November LCB meeting for approval.

b) CTC Quarterly Update:
The quarterly report was reviewed:
For April, May, and June, there was a total of 4,848 paratransit trips. For this same period in 2024,
there was a total of 5,122 paratransit trips. This equates to a 5.3% decrease.

There was a discussion highlighting the Interagency Long-Term Recovery Committee regarding Baker
County's transportation needs over the next 20 years. It pointed out gaps in current services, especially
during evenings and weekends, and advocated for a 24-7 transportation option. Additionally, another
speaker raised concerns about funding sources and the need for a survey to assess potential public
transit routes and schedules.

c¢) Grants Update*
There was no grants update.

8. Old Business
There was no old business.

9. New Business
There was no new business.

10. Public Comment
There was no public comment.

11. Member and Department Reports

There were no members and department reports.

12. Adjournment

Without further discussion, Vice Chair Esterling adjourned the meeting at 10:45 a.m. The Annual Public
Hearing and the next LCB meeting will occur on November 20, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. in the Baker County
Council on Aging (BCCOA) Transit meeting room.



ATTENDANCE RECORD

BAKER COUNTY

LOCAL COORDINATING BOARD

Position Name/Alt. 9/18/25 | 5/15/25 3/26/25 | 11/21/24
1. Chairperson Jimmy Anderson a a a a
2. Dept. of Transportation Fﬂ:;ﬁ %";’ﬁ:ﬁﬁ;ge‘a‘g‘ege’“y;. l / P P a P
3. Dept. Of Children and Families John Wisker a a P P
4. Public Education Ellen Deel P - - -
5. Vocational Rehab. (Dept. Ed.) Rochelle Price P P P a
6. Veteran Services el I L R
7. Community Action (Econ. Disadv) Vacant - - - -
8. Elderly Vacant - - - -
9. Disabled Vacant - - - -
10. Citizen Advocate/User Vacant - - - -
11. Citizen Advocate / Non-User Vacant - - - -
12. Children at Risk Kishia Miller a P P P
13. Dept. Of Elder Affairs Janet Dickinson P P P P
14, Private For Profit Transportation Vacant - - - -
15. Agency for Health Care Adm. Reeda Harris / Pamela Hagley a P P P
16. Agency for Persons w/Disabilities | S""! Sta”f‘ggr/caa”a Burgos- P P a a
17. Regional Workforce Dev. Brd. Lou Anne Hasty/SeanRush a a P a
18. Local Medical Community Stephanie Bechtel / ALT P P P

VACANCIES

Community Action (Econ. Disadv.)
Elderly

Disabled

Citizen Advocate / User

Citizen Advocate / Non-User
Private For Profit Transportation




I 98eq

X

A5 FOIS Iy

/oo ST CRWUX s 107 - | L&- 4}, W3 9599 LS «Sﬁ
b10° 2144 PNVG @) |9op" UF[d 081~ b.SE - o, S ﬂ_&sﬂmsmm\wst%wnm ﬁ&ﬁ :,\w:\m.
)i Tos Jpaups| 0K bST W) r;ﬁw%m ) Cef VI 9T

]

. e DLSt-bSE-POY | oty foyopysF € o) p2157 Ve ]
AT e < - JIRNIY O
T 52U 249\ SR JTNITA
len-3 auoyd SSa.1ppy sweN
T4 ‘Auuspooely ‘peoy buiels dong +9z6 “*bpig asuel Buiby uo [1puno) AQunoy) Jaxeg
_— ) . d3DVINVAQVSIA NOILVIHOdSNYIL  geSowenee=a
we 00:0T | :owr], B B i
R gt i o JHL Y04 NOISSIWWOD \\@M

B3 10 UOEEWWOD OPLOH

jNT NOIS 3Sv3id




Voting/Non- Grievance Evaluation
Salutation First Name Last Name Organization Representing Voting Committee Committee Comments Expire
BAKER COUNTY
Hon. Jimmy Anderson Baker BOCC Baker County Elected Official Voting Chair
Ms. Angela Gregory FDOT, District 2 FDOT Voting
Ms. Janell Damato FDOT, District 2 FDOT Alternate
Ms. Chris Nalsen FDOT, District 2 FDOT Alternate
Ms. Lauren Adams FDOT, District 2 FDOT Alternate
Mr. John Wisker Dept of Children and Families DCFS Voting Feb-26
Ms. Ellen Deel Baker County School Board Public Education Voting
Ms. Rochelle  |Price FL Dept. of Vocational Rehab/Dept of Ed. Dept. of Education (Voc. Rehab.) Voting
Mr. Tony Esterling Baker County Veterans Service Veterans Voting Vice Chair Feb-26
Ms. Lydia Mangano Baker County Veterans Service Veterans Alternate
Mr. Patrick Barragan Alachua County Veterans Service Veterans Interested Party
VACANT Community Action (Econ. Disadv) VACANT
VACANT Elderly VACANT
VACANT Persons w/disabilities VACANT
Ms. Lori Tanner Baker County Medical Services Citizen Advocate/Non-User Voting
Mr. Dennis Schmitz Baker County Sheriff's Office Citizen Advocate/Non-User Alternate
VACANT Citizen Advocate/User VACANT
Ms. Kishia Miller Florida Dept of Health Baker County Children at Risk Voting
Ms. Janet Dickinson NE Florida Area Agency on Aging Dept of Elder Affairs Voting
VACANT Private for Profit Transportation VACANT
Ms. Reeda Harris Agency for Health Care Administration AHCA / Medicaid Voting
Ms. Pamela Hagley Agency for Health Care Administration AHCA / Medicaid Alternate
Ms. Sheryl Stanford Agency for Persons with Disabilities Agency for Persons with Disabilities| Voting Feb-26 Feb-26
Ms. Diana Burgos-Garcia Agency for Persons with Disabilities Agency for Persons with Disabilities Alternate
Ms. Lou Anne |Hasty CareerSource Northeast Florida Regional Workforce Development Voting Feb-26
Ms. Stephanie |Bechtel Florida Dept of Health Baker County Medical Community Voting
Mr. Judd Chambers Baker County Council on Aging Council On Aging Non Voting CTC Transportation Manager
Ms. Christina  |Harvey Baker County Council on Aging Council On Aging Non Voting Baker COA Director
Ms. Elizabeth |Hale Baker County Council on Aging Interested Party Baker COA Receptionist
Mr. Dennis Schmitz Baker County Sheriff's Office Interested Party
Ms. Robin Keller Agency for Persons with Disabilities Interested Party
Ms. Leslie Richards Agency for Persons with Disabilities Interested Party
Ms. Kristy Huckeby Baker County Medical Services Interested Party
Ms. Lori Tanner Baker County Medical Services Interested Party
Meetings are held at:
Baker County COA Transit Bldg
9264 Buck Starling Road
Macclenny, FL 32063
904-259-2223 7




SECTION 2: SERVICE ANALYSIS

Forecasts of Transportation Disadvantaged Population

Based on the Center for Urban Transportation Research (CUTR) 2013 Methodology Guidelines for
Forecasting TD Transportation Demand, the general TD population estimate for 2019 is 10,964 or 39% of
the total population. The forecast for 2020 considers that of the TD population, 1,559 persons are considered
to be of critical need. This is comprised of 1,192 persons who are considered to have severe disabilities and
367 persons of low income without access to an automobile of transit. The critical need population could
be expected to make 768 daily trips and 192,735 annual trips in 2020. The forecast model is included as
Appendix 6.!

Needs Assessment

This section provides an overview of the programs that are qualified for funding under the Public
Transportation, Elderly Individuals and Individuals with Disabilities, Job Access and Reverse Commute
Program (JARC), and New Freedom programs in support of the Federal Safe Accountable, Flexible,
Efficient Transportation Equity Act: A Legacy for Users (SAFETEA-LU). The CTC provides paratransit
service inside the County and to outside destinations, supplemented by local ambulance service to meet the
demand for stretcher trips. In addition, they provide inter-county shuttle service. In 2013, the BCCOA
assumed operation of the Baldwin Shuttle from the Jacksonville Transportation Authority, and rebranded
it as the Wildcat Shuttle. This unique operation is a joint venture between the two transportation agencies,
providing for the continued operation of a shuttle between the areas around Macclenny and Glen St. Mary,
the western portion of Duval County, including the Town of Baldwin, and downtown Jacksonville. In
2014, the BCCOA established inter-county service from Macclenny to Lake City, which is known as the
Bobcat Shuttle.

Section 5310 - Transit for the Elderly and Persons with Disabilities — This program provides formula
funding to states for the purpose of assisting private non-profit groups in meeting the transportation needs
of the elderly and persons with disabilities where the transportation service provided is unavailable,
insufficient, or inappropriate to meeting these needs.

Section 5311 — Rural and Small Urban Areas — This program provides formula funding to states for the
purpose of supporting public transportation in areas with less than 50,000 people. Funds may be used of

'Baker County did not have its own Age by Disability Status by Poverty Status so the Public
Use Microdata Area (P.U.M.A.) for Baker and Nassau County was used. To determine the
percentage of the attributes within Baker County alone, the A.C.S. 2019 estimates for Baker
County’s Total Population, were used and the percentage of Baker County’s population
compared to the Baker and Nassau P.U.M.A's Total Population was determined to be
25.3447%. The attributes from the Age by Disability by Poverty Status for the Baker and
Nassau County P.U.M.A. were then multiplied by this percentage to determine Baker
County’s equivalent attributes.



capital, operating, and administrative assistance to state agencies, local public bodies, and nonprofits
organizations and operators of public transportation services.

5-Year Transportation Disadvantaged Transportation Improvement Program Funding Requests

and Results

Fiscal Section Section Section Funded
Year 5310 5311 5339 (updated the next year)
16/17  Expansion vehicle, laptops and Operating Expansion vehicle and 5310 Capital $83,000
maintenance equipment expenses of 2 replacements and $12,458 (local share
$95,485. Operational grant for $365,184. $178,732. 10%), 5310 Operating
$206,150. $160,000 (local share
50%)
17/18  Operating $164,370, Capital $239,474 Operating $164,370
$117,918 (local share 50%)
18/19  Operating $198,728 Operating $198,728
(local share $99,364)
19/20 Operating $198,728 1 23’ bus w 10 amb. Operating $198,728
and 2 w/c positions (local share 50%)
$78,126 for bus
20/21  Operating $219,137 $444.264 2 replacement 23’ 5310 - Operating

cutaways with 10 amb.  $219,137
and 2 w/c positions. (Federal Share $109,568
Total Fed. $165,540 , Local Share $109,569)
5311 - $444,264 (Federal
Share $222,132, Local
Share $222,132
5339 - Federal Share
(100%)
$165,540
21/22  $132,000 Operating funds $494,545 Requesting $89,487 in 5339 - $160,600 (full
(CRRSAA/ARP) Operating funds  federal CAPITAL funds federal funding)
(CRRSAA/ARP for one (1)
) REPLACEMENT 23'
Ford Odyssey cutaway
with ten (10)
ambulatory seats and
two (2) W/C positions.
22/23  $132,000 Operating funds $494,545 Requesting $76,085 in 5310 — $113,733 (full
(CRRSAA/ARP) federal CAPITAL funds federal funding)
for one (1)
REPLACEMENT
minivan with two (2)
AMB and one (1) W/C
position.
23/24  $132,000 in federal operating
matching funds

Barriers to Coordination
The following are identified barriers to the Coordination process:

e Continued funding cuts for transportation services from Medicare and other purchasing agencies.

e Agencies that are not paying the fully allocated operating cost for transportation services. This causes
other agencies to pay a higher cost for transportation services in effect subsidizing the agencies that do



not pay the fully allocated operating cost.

Agencies that do not budget for transportation services. These agencies then place a heavy reliance on
the TD Trust Funds for their transportation needs. Agencies that do not adequately fund client
transportation cause other agencies and funding sources to pay the additional cost of agency

transportation services.

e Lack of a dedicated funding source for operating and capital expenses.

e Lack of adequate funding for coordinating transportation services.

e Increasing cost of vehicles, fuel and insurance.

e Lack of specialized medical care available within Baker County itself, which results in numerous trips
being made outside of the service area for specialized care.

e Poor infrastructure in rural areas, including dirt roadways and lack of sidewalks.

Goals, Objectives, Strategies and Implementation Schedule

Goal 1:
OBJECTIVE 1.1:

Strategy 1.1.1:

Coordination of transportation disadvantaged services

Contract with agencies purchasing transportation services using public funds.

Utilize executed Purchase of Service Agreements (POS) as necessary with all
agencies purchasing transportation services with public funds prior to service
being initiated. Such POS Agreements shall specify the service and cost of each
type of transportation service to be provided (fixed, direct, indirect, per mile, etc.).

Implementation Schedule: The CTC will act as soon as it becomes aware of the need for a POS.

Goal 2:

OBJECTIVE 2.1:

Strategy 2.1.1:

Strategy 2.1.2:

Strategy 2.1.3:

Strategy 2.1.4:

Strategy 2.1.5:

Reporting will be as needed or in the final quarter, when the TDSP is
reviewed.

Focus on consumer choice and efficiency.

Arrange transportation services to maximize consumer choice and vehicle
efficiency.

As funding permits, maintain operations of deviated fixed-route systems.

Using Trapeze, analyze current service delivery and demands for service to
develop consumer travel patterns.

Survey transportation system users for potential ridership levels and develop routes
accordingly.

Increase number of clients/riders served.

Maximize the multi-loading of vehicle trips as practical to reduce cost per trip and
maximize efficiency.

10



Strategy 2.1.6 As the State and County allow, and as the CTD develops a mechanism to authorize
and fund rides from transportation network companies or other providers, utilize
the range of services that make sense in Baker County or regionally to maximize
efficiency and choice.

Implementation Schedule: The CTC will track data and report in the final quarter, when the TDSP is
reviewed.

OBJECTIVE 2.2: Market the system within Baker County and regionally.

Strategy 2.2.1: Promote service availability to agencies and consumers through advertising

efforts, social media, partnerships, the distribution of flyers to social service
agencies and consumers, and to the general public at County events.

Strategy 2.2.2: Maintain an on-time performance of at least 92 percent, as this will help the system
“sell itself” by word of mouth.

Implementation Schedule: The CTC will market on an ongoing basis. On-time performance will be
reported with the annual evaluation done by the LCB.

Goal 3: Accountability: Utilize the Transportation Disadvantaged trust
fund non-sponsored grant monies efficiently.

OBJECTIVE 3.1: Adhere to strict budget of non-sponsored funding to prevent over-spending or
under-spending of non-sponsored trip monies at end of grant year cycle.

Strategy 3.1.1: Delineate budget utilizing non-sponsored monies with monthly allocation.
Provide report to LCB on status of these funds at each meeting.

Implementation Schedule: The CTC will track the budget on an ongoing basis and report quarterly to
the LCB.

Goal 4: Utilize the expertise of the Local Coordinating Board.

OBJECTIVE 4.1: Complete all reports in a timely fashion, which require Coordinating Board

approval and/or review, including all reports requested by the Coordinating Board.

Strategy 4.1.1: Final draft preparation of reports will be completed prior to the Quarterly meeting
and presented to the Board for their review.

Strategy 4.1.2: Provide a written overview of ridership totals, vehicles miles, costs, and revenue
at each quarter, with a comparison to the same quarter of the previous year.

Strategy 4.1.3: Provide and present the Annual Operating Report to the LCB prior to its submittal
to the CTD on or before September 15.

Strategy 4.1.4: Present rate calculation for the LCB approval.

Strategy 4.1.5: Information on grants applied for will be provided to the LCB for their approval

for incorporation into this plan.

1"



Implementation Schedule: The CTC and Planning Agency will provide timely reporting to the LCB

Goal 5:
OBJECTIVE 5.1:
Strategy 5.1.1:

Strategy 5.1.2:

and the Commission on an ongoing basis. A written report format for the
LCB will be utilized beginning no later than the second quarter of FY
17/18.

Customer Satisfaction.

The LCB shall monitor the quality of service provided by the CTC.
The CTC shall report complaints to the LCB.

The CTC will to respond to grievances as specified by the bylaws of the LCB.

Implementation Schedule: The CTC will provide timely reporting to the LCB on an ongoing basis.

Goal 6:

OBJECTIVE 6.1:

Strategy 6.1.1:

Strategy 6.1.2:

Maintain and plan for a safe and adequate fleet.

Develop and maintain a transit capital acquisition/replacement plan with an
emphasis on safety.

Identify vehicles due for replacement during the budget process at the start of each
CTC fiscal year.

Utilize all available Federal, State, and local grant funding sources including but
not limited to FDOT Section 5310, 5311(f), and 5339, as well as FDOT Service
Development program funds for procurement of vehicles for either replacement or
expansion purposes as necessary.

Implementation Schedule: The CTC will provide timely reporting to the LCB on an ongoing basis.

Goal 7:

OBJECTIVE 7.3:

Strategy 7.3.1:

Strategy 7.3.2:

Support regional transit.

Increase coordination with other counties in Northeast Florida and surrounding
communities.

Continue to participate in the Northeast Florida Regional Transit Working Group
(RTWG) in implementing the Regional Transit Action Plan.

Coordinate multi-county trips and service enhancement between Baker County
and other counties by cooperating and working with nearby counties, the
Suwannee Valley Transit Authority, and the Community Transportation
Coordinators represented on the RTWG (Clay, Duval, Nassau, Putnam and St.
Johns Counties).

Implementation Schedule: The CTC and Planning Agency will attend monthly meetings of the

RTWG as

needed. Other efforts are ongoing.

Performance Measures

12



These measures will assist in determining if the goals, objectives and strategies are being met:

Performance Measure Target

Call Hold Time Less than 3 minutes
On-Time Performance At least 92%

13



Local Complaint and Grievance Procedure/Process

Definition of a Complaint
For the purpose of this Section, a complaint is defined as:

An issue brought to the attention of the Community Transportation Coordinator (CTC) either
verbally or in writing by a system user/advocate, sponsoring agency, or community service
provider/subcontractor, addressing one or more issues concerning transportation services of the
CTC or operators used or employed by the CTC.

Filing a Complaint
The Community Transportation Coordinator will provide all system user/advocates, sponsoring agencies,

and/or community service providers using Transportation Disadvantaged services a description of and
process to be used to make a complaint to the CTC. If a system user/advocate, sponsoring agency, or
community service provider/subcontractor has a complaint, the CTC will address each complaint, making
whatever investigation is required to determine the facts in the issue presented and take appropriate action
to address each complaint. Complaints that cannot be resolved by the CTC directly or through mediation
with operators and/or sponsoring agency can be brought before the County Transportation Disadvantaged
Coordinating Board Grievance Committee.

Recording of Complaints

The Community Transportation Coordinator will keep a MEMO OF RECORD file of all complaints
received. A copy of the MEMO OF RECORD file will be made available on request to the Community
Transportation Coordinating Board.

Appeal to the Grievance Subcommittee

The Community Transportation Coordinator (CTC) shall advise and provide directions to all persons,
system user/advocates, sponsoring agencies, and/or community service providers from which a complaint
has been received by the CTC of the right to file a formal written grievance. If after the CTC attempts to
resolve the complaint, the complainant is not satisfied with the action taken by the CTC, the individual
should proceed to the next grievance step.

Definition of a Grievance
For purposes of this section, a grievance is defined as:

A circumstance or condition thought to be unjust and grounds for bitterness or resentment due to
lack of clear resolution by the CTC through the notice of complaint procedure or due to the
seriousness of the grievance.

Grievance Procedures

The following Grievance Procedures are established for grievances to be brought before the Grievance
Subcommittee. When a passenger, system user/advocate, sponsoring agency, and/or community service
provider/subcontractor has a concern, complaint, or problem relative to transportation services, proper
grievance procedures which are described below should be followed in sequence.

Filing a Grievance
1. If a passenger, system user/advocate, sponsoring agency, and/or community service
provider/subcontractor has a complaint as defined in Section 1, the party should first discuss the

14



matter with the staff involved for immediate resolution, if possible. If no resolution or satisfaction
is reached, the individual should proceed to the grievance level.

2. If a system user/advocate, sponsoring agency, and/or community service provider/subcontractor
has a grievance with the service, the individual will present the grievance to the Community
Transportation Coordinator (CTC) within five working days of the incident. All grievances must
be in writing and shall include the following:

1. The name and address of the grievant;

2. Transit route, date and approximate time of the incident(s);

3. A statement of the grounds for the grievance and supporting documentation;
4. An explanation of the relief desired by the grievant.

Facts concerning the grievance should be stated in clear and concise language. If assistance is needed in
preparing a written grievance, assistance will be provided by the CTC staff and/or the designated official
planning agency. Within 15 working days following the date of receipt of the formal grievance, the
Community Transportation Coordinator (CTC) staff will respond, in writing, to the system user/advocate,
or other party concerning the registered grievance. The Community Transportation Coordinator’s response
shall explain the factors that entered into the decision and shall identify the action, if any, that will be taken.

The Community Transportation Coordinator will keep a GRIEVANT RECORD file of all grievances
received. A copy of the GRIEVANT RECORD file will be made available to the Community
Transportation Coordinating Board on an as needed basis.

Appeal to the Grievance Subcommittee

The decision of the Community Transportation Coordinator may be appealed to the Grievance
Subcommittee of the Transportation Disadvantaged Coordinating Board within 15 working days of the
receipt of the Community Transportation Coordinator=s final decision. Within 30 days of receipt of the
appeal the Grievance Subcommittee will meet and render a decision.

The grievant will be notified in writing of the date, time and place of the subcommittee meeting at which
the appeal will be heard. This written notice will be mailed at least 10 days prior to the meeting. The notice
shall clearly state the purpose of the discussion and a statement of issues involved. A written copy of the
decision will be forwarded to the Board and all parties involved within 10 days of the date of the decision.
Written decisions will include the following information:

1. A statement that a meeting was held in which the involved parties, their representatives,
and witnesses were given an opportunity to present their position;

2. A statement that clearly defines the issues discussed;

3. An opinion and reasons for the decision based on the information provided; and,

4. A recommendation by the Grievance Subcommittee based on their investigation and
findings.

Appeal to the County Transportation Disadvantaged Coordinating Board

The decision of the Grievance Subcommittee may be appealed to the Transportation Disadvantaged
Coordinating Board within 15 working days from the date when the Grievance Subcommittee makes its
final decision. Within 30 days of receipt of the appeal, the Board will meet and render a decision. A written
copy of the decision will be forwarded to the Board and all parties involved within 10 days of the date of

15



the decision.

Appeal to the State Transportation Disadvantaged Commission
Should a grievant remain dissatisfied with the decision, appeal may be made directly to the Transportation
Disadvantaged Commission. The appeal should be addressed to:

Florida Transportation Disadvantaged Commission
605 Suwannee Street, MS - 49
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

16



TD 101




Planning Agency

» Can be a Metropolitan/Transportation Planning Organization
» Regional Planning Council

» Local Planning Organization

18



Designated Official Planning Agency (DOPA)

The Northeast Florida Regional Council has proudly served as the CTD designated official
planning agency for Baker, Clay, Flagler, Nassau, St. ?hns, and Putnam since 1994. The Council

was made the designated planning agency for Duval cgunty in 2021.
C A

Responsibilities

+  Assist the Community Transportation Coordinator and Local Coordinating Board in the
implementation of local Transportation Disadvantaged program(s).

o+ Staffs Local Coordinating Board.
* Appoints members to Local Coordinating Board(s).

+ Procures and recommends Community Transportation Coordinator.

AVWALSA W LELANG AWWASALLLAL

+ Coordinates and conducts transportation planning activities for its service area.

19



Local Coordinating Board

Responsibilities

Assists in establishing eligibility guidelines and trip priorities.
Assist with the development of the TD Service Plan.
Evaluates the performance of CTC.

Identifies and prioritizes local service needs.

Appoints a grievance committee.

Reviews and recommends other funding applications.
Reviews strategies of service provision to the area.

Evaluates local and regional transportation opportunities.

20




Local Coordinating Board (LCB)

The Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged (CTD) outlines 17 suggested stakeholders
from varied communities to form LCB voting membership. These representatives collectively
advocate the needs of their communities at LCB meetings to create the local coordinated system.

LCB Community Representation

1. Elected official 9. Disabled Community
AL U 10. Citizen Advocates (2)

2. Florida Department of Transportation N Ienr e oo T i

3. Florida Department of Children and Family Services 11. Children at Risk

4. Public Education Community 12. Mass Transit Representative

5. Vocational Rehabilitation/Blind Services R RO FOTAIE RS
*in areas where they exist 13. Florida Department Of Elder Affail'S

6. Veterans Services 14. Private for-profit-transportation

7. Florida Association for Community Action 15. Florida Agency for Healthcare Administration
*representing the economically disadvantaged 16. Medical Community

8. Elderly Community 17. Workforce Development Board

21



Floricka Commission for the

Transportation
Disadvantaged

County: Baker
Fiscal Year: 7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025

CTC Organization

CTC Status: Complete
CTD Status: Complete

Date Initiated: 8/14/2025

CTC Organization Name:

Address:

City:

State:

Zip Code:

Organization Type:

Network Type:

Operating Environment:
Transportation Operators:

Number of Transportation Operators:
Coordination Contractors:

Number of Coordination Contractors:
Provide Out of County Trips:

Local Coordinating Board (LCB) Chairperson:
CTC Contact:

CTC Contact Title:

CTC Contact Email:

Phone:

Baker County Council On Aging, Inc.
9264 Buck Starling Road
Macclenny

FL

32063

Private Non Profit

Sole Source

Rural

No

0

No

0

Yes

Jimmy Anderson

Virginia Braddock
Finance Director
gbraddock@bakercoa.org
(904) 259-9315

CTC Certification

I, Virginia Braddock, as the authorized Community Transportation Coordinator (CTC) Representative, hereby certify,
under the penalties of perjury as stated in Chapter 837.06, F.S., that the information contained in this report is true,
accurate, and in accordance with the accompanying instructions.

CTC Representative (signature):

LCB Certification

I, immy Anderson, as the Local Coordinating Board Chairperson, hereby, certify in accordance with Rule 41-2.007(6),
F.A.C. that the Local Coordinating Board has reviewed this report and the Planning Agency has received a copy.

LCB Chairperson (signature):

11/18/2025 11:50 AM

Page 1 of 7
22




Florida Commission for the

f | [ CTC Trips

Transportation
Disadvantaged
County: Baker CTC Status: Complete CTC Organization: Baker County
Council On Aging,
Inc.
Fiscal Year: 07/01/2024 - 06/30/2025 CTD Status: Complete
Selected Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period
CTC & Coordination CTC & Coordination Total
Transportation Contractors Transportation Contractors

Operators Operators
Service Type - One Way
Fixed Route/Fixed Schedule

Daily Pass Trips 0 N/A 0 0 N/A 0

Weekly Pass Trips 0 N/A 0 0 N/A 0

Monthly Pass Trips 0 N/A 0 0 N/A 0
Deviated Fixed Route Service 2,110 N/A 2,110 2,357 N/A 2,357
Complementary ADA Service 0 N/A 0 0 N/A 0
Paratransit

Ambulatory 15,023 0 15,023 15,645 0 15,645

Non-Ambulatory 4,380 0 4,380 4,943 0 4,943

Stretcher 0 0 0 0 0 0
Transportation Network Companies 0 N/A 0 0 N/A 0
Taxi 0 N/A 0 0 N/A 0
School Board (School Bus) 0 N/A 0 0 N/A 0
Volunteers 0 N/A 0 0 N/A 0

Total - Service Type

Contracted Transportation Operator
How many of the total trips were provided by 0 N/A 0 0 N/A 0
Contracted Transportation Operators? (If the CTC
provides transportation services, do not include the
CTC

Total - Contracted Transportation Operator Trips

Revenue Source - One Way

Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA) 460 0 460 1,949 0 1,949
Agency for Persons with Disabilities (APD) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Comm for the Transportation Disadvantaged (CTD) 5,762 N/A 5,762 4,468 N/A 4,468
Dept of Economic Opportunity (DEO) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dept of Children and Families (DCF) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dept of Education (DOE) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dept of Elder Affairs (DOEA) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dept of Health (DOH) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dept of Juvenile Justice (DJJ) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dept of Transportation (DOT) 12,507 0 12,507 13,754 0 13,754
Local Government 0 0 0 0 0 0
Local Non-Government 2,784 0 2,784 2,774 0 2,774
Other Federal & State Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total - Revenue Source 21,513 0 21,513 22,945 0 22,945

11/18/2025 11:50 AM 23 Page 2 of 7



Florida Commission for the:

974

Transportation
Disadvantaged

County: Baker

Fiscal Year: 07/01/2024 - 06/30/2025

CTC Trips (cont'd)
CTC Status: Complete
CTD Status: Complete

CTC Organization:

Baker County
Council On Aging,
Inc.

Passenger Type - One Way

Selected Reporting Period
CTC & Coordination
Transportation Contractors
Operators

Previous Reporting Period

CTC &

Transportation
Operators

Coordination Total
Contractors

Total - Passenger Type
Trip Purpose - One Way

21,513

21,513

Older Adults 11,457 0 11,457 10,561 0 10,561
Children At Risk 0 0 0 0 0 0
Persons With Disabilities 5,266 0 5,266 5,484 0 5,484
Low Income 460 0 460 1,949 0 1,949
Other 4,330 0 4,330 4,951 0 4,951

22,945

22,945

Medical 9,645 0 9,645 9,287 0 9,287

Employment 1,348 0 1,348 1,455 0 1,455

Education/Training/Daycare 6,191 0 6,191 6,792 0 6,792

Nutritional 3,098 0 3,098 4,117 0 4,117

Life-Sustaining/Other 1,231 0 1,231 1,294 0 1,294
0

Total - Trip Purpose 21,513 0 21,513 22,945 22,945

Unduplicated Passenger Head Count (UDPHC)

UDPHC 508

Total - UDPHC

Unmet & No Shows

so8 | 0] 508] 5660 0] 566
508 0 508 566 0 566

11/18/2025 11:50 AM

Unmet Trip Requests 70 N/A 70 82 N/A 82

No Shows 437 N/A 437 475 N/A 475

Complaints 0 N/A 0 0 N/A 0

Commendations 0 N/A 0 0 N/A 0
24

Page 3 of 7



Florida Commission for the:

”

974

Transportation
Disadvantaged

County: Baker

Fiscal Year: 07/01/2024 - 06/30/2025

CTC Vehicles & Drivers

CTC Status: Complete

CTD Status: Complete

CTC Orga

nization:

Baker County

Council On Aging,

Inc.

Selected Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period
CTC & Coordination CTC& Coordination Total
Transportation Contractors Transportation Contractors
Operators Operators
Vehicle Miles
Deviated Fixed Route Miles 84,360 84,360 86,092 86,092
Complementary ADA Service Miles 0 N/A 0 0 N/A 0
Paratransit Miles 344,760 0 344,760 385,550 0 385,550
Transportation Network Companies (TNC) Miles 0 N/A 0 0 N/A 0
Taxi Miles 0 N/A 0 0 N/A 0
School Board (School Bus) Miles 0 N/A 0 0 N/A 0
Volunteers Miles 0 N/A 0 0 N/A 0
Total - Vehicle Miles 429,120 0 429,120 471,642 0 471,642
Roadcalls & Accidents
Roadcalls 3 0 3 5 0 5
Chargeable Accidents 0 0 0 0 0 0
Vebhicle Inventory
Total Number of Vehicles 25 0 25 23 0 23
Number of Wheelchair Accessible Vehicles 25 0 25 23 0 23
Number of Full Time & Part Time Drivers 20 0 20 17 0 17
Number of Volunteer Drivers 0 0 0 0 0 0
11/18/2025 11:50 AM 25 Page 4 of 7



Florida Commission for the

”

Transportation
Disadvantaged

County: Baker

Fiscal Year: 07/01/2024 - 06/30/2025

CTC Revenue Sources

CTC Status:

CTD Status:

Complete

Complete

CTC Organization:

Baker County

Council On Aging,

Inc.

Revenue Sources
Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA)

Selected Reporting Period

CTC &
Transportation
Operators

$17,797

Coordination

Contractors

Total

$17,797

Previous Reporting Period

CTC &
Transportation
Operators

$ 67,366

Coordination
Contractors

Total

$ 67,366

Other Federal & State Programs
Other Federal Programs

$0

$0

$0

S0

Agency for Persons with Disabilities (APD) S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0
Dept of Economic Opportunity (DEO) S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0
Dept of Children and Families (DCF) S0 S0 S0 SO0 SO0 S0
Dept of Education (DOE) S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0
Dept of Elder Affairs (DOEA) S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0
Dept of Health (DOH) S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0
Dept of Juvenile Justice (DJJ) S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0
Non-Sponsored Trip Program $ 240,191 N/A $ 240,191 $ 226,460 N/A $ 226,460
Non-Sponsored Capital Equipment S0 N/A S0 S0 N/A S0
Rural Capital Equipment $ 3,360 N/A $ 3,360 $ 13,700 N/A $ 13,700
TD Other $0 N/A $0 $0 N/A $0
49 USC 5307 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
49 USC 5310 $ 104,991 $0 $ 104,991 $ 144,718 $0 $ 144,718
49 USC 5311 $ 348,624 S0 $ 348,624 $ 525,432 S0 $ 525,432
49 USC 5311 (f) 50 50 50 50 50 50
Block Grant S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0
Service Development S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0
Commuter Assistance Program $ 75,820 S0 $ 75,820 $70,177 S0 $70,177
Other DOT S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0
School Board (School Bus) S0 N/A S0 S0 N/A S0
County Cash $ 63,450 S0 $ 63,450 $ 54,474 S0 $ 54,474
County In-Kind $ 20,000 S0 $ 20,000 $ 26,000 S0 $ 26,000
City Cash $ 25,850 S0 $ 25,850 $22,282 S0 $22,282
City In-Kind $2,858 S0 $2,858 $2,858 S0 $2,858
Other Cash $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Other In-Kind $ 129,540 S0 $ 129,540 S0 S0 S0
Farebox $2,135 SO $2,135 $ 13,978 S0 $ 13,978
Donations/Contributions S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0
In-Kind Services S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0
Other Non-Government $ 190,836 S0 $ 190,836 $175,712 S0 $ 175,712

S0

S0

Other State Programs

Total - Revenue Sources

$ 15,777

S0

$ 15,777

$ 16,834

S0

$ 16,834

11/18/2025 11:50 AM

$ 1,241,229

$0

26

$ 1,241,229

$ 1,359,991

$ 1,359,991

Page 5 of 7



Florida Commission for the

”

Transportation
Disadvantaged

County: Baker

Fiscal Year: 07/01/2024 - 06/30/2025

CTC Expense Sources

CTC Status: Complete

CTD Status: Complete

CTC Organization:

Baker County

Council On Aging,

Inc.

Selected Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period
CTC & Coordination CTC & Coordination Total
Transportation Contractors Transportation Contractors
Operators Operators

Expense Sources

Labor $ 626,342 $ 626,342 $579,152 S0 $579,152
Fringe Benefits $ 154,708 S0 $ 154,708 $ 134,014 S0 $134,014
Services $ 93,206 SO $ 93,206 $ 77,602 S0 $ 77,602
Materials & Supplies Consumed $ 227,509 S0 $ 227,509 $ 225,579 SO0 $ 225,579
Utilities $ 22,406 S0 $ 22,406 $20,829 S0 $20,829
Casualty & Liability $112,388 S0 $112,388 $ 136,261 S0 $ 136,261
Taxes $1,534 S0 $1,534 $ 589 S0 $ 589
Miscellaneous $3,954 S0 $3,954 $5,321 S0 $5,321
Interest S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0
Leases & Rentals $6,804 S0 $ 6,804 $6,710 S0 $6,710
Capital Purchases $ 3,360 S0 $ 3,360 $ 13,700 S0 $ 13,700
Contributed Services S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0
Allocated Indirect Expenses S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0
Bus Pass S0 N/A S0 S0 N/A S0
School Board (School Bus) S0 N/A S0 S0 N/A S0
Transportation Network Companies (TNC) S0 N/A S0 S0 N/A S0
Taxi S0 N/A S0 S0 N/A S0
Contracted Operator S0 N/A S0 S0 N/A S0

Total - Expense Sources

11/18/2025 11:50 AM

$1,252,211

27

$1,252,211

$1,199,757

Page 6 of 7

$ 1,199,757



County: Baker Demographics Number Florida Commission for the
CTC: Baker County Council On Aging, Inc.
Contact:  Virginia Braddock Total County Population 0 o

9264 Buck Starling Road N | [

Macclenny, FL 32063 Unduplicated Head Count 508 -~

904-259-9315 Transportation
Email: gbraddock@bakercoa.org Disadvantaged
Trips By Type of Service 2023 2024 2025 Vehicle Data 2023 2024 2025
Fixed Route (FR) 0 0 0 Vehicle Miles 452,048 471,642 429,120
Deviated FR 2,934 2,357 2,110 Roadcalls 5 5 3
Complementary ADA 0 0 0 Accidents 0 0 0
Paratransit 19,525 20,588 19,403 Vehicles 24 23 25
TNC 0 0 0 Drivers 17 17 20
Taxi 0 0 0
School Board (School Bus) 0 0 0
Volunteers 0 0 0
TOTAL TRIPS 22,459 22,945 21,513
Passenger Trips By Trip Purpose Financial and General Data
Medical 10,588 9,287 9,645 Expenses $1,310,333 $1,199,757 $1,252,211
Employment 1,590 1,455 1,348 Revenues $1,450,371 $1,359,991 $1,241,229
Ed/Train/DayCare 5,144 6,792 6,191 Commendations 0 0 0
Nutritional 4,190 4,117 3,098 Complaints 0 0 0
Life-Sustaining/Other 947 1,294 1,231 Passenger No-Shows 559 475 437
TOTAL TRIPS 22,459 22,945 21,513 Unmet Trip Requests 128 82 70
Passenger Trips By Revenue Source Performance Measures
CTD 6,286 4,468 5,762 Accidents per 100,000 Miles 0 0 0
AHCA 3,029 1,949 460 Miles between Roadcalls 90,410 94,328 143,040
APD 0 0 0 Avg. Trips per Passenger 40.18 40.54 42.35
DOEA 0 0 0 Cost per Trip $58.34 $52.29 $58.21
DOE 0 0 0 Cost per Paratransit Trip $58.34 $52.29 $58.21
Other 13,144 16,528 15,291 Cost per Total Mile $2.90 $2.54 $2.92
TOTAL TRIPS 22,459 22,945 21,513 Cost per Paratransit Mile $2.90 $2.54 $2.92
Trips by Provider Type
CTC 22,459 22,945 21,513
Transportation Operator 0 0 0
Coordination Contractor 0 0 0
TOTAL TRIPS 22,459 22,945 21,513

11/18/2025 11:50 AM

28

Page 7 of 7



BAKER COUNTY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. / BAKERTRANSIT

OPERATING REPORT as of Jun 2025

2025 2024 Difference % Difference 2025 2024 Difference % Difference
42 307 (265) (86.3)% MEDICAID 57 681  (624) (91.6)%
1,551 1,098 453 41.3%| TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED - TD 3,012 2,300 712 31.0%
1,163 1,080 83 7.7% 5311 2,339 1,860 479 25.8%
1,882 1,975 (93) (4.7)% 5310 3,601 4,223 (622) (14.7)%
508 443 65 14.7% MNR/FWNH 985 961 24 2.5%
5,146 4,903 243 5.0% TOTAL PARATRANSIT TRIPS 9,994 10,025 (31) (0.3)%
65 72 (7) (9.7)%| OPERATING DAYS (excl. holidays, Sun ) 130 148 (18) (12.2)%
238 205 32.5 15.8%| TOTAL PARATRANSIT TRIPS PER DAY 462 409 52.59 12.8%

0 0 0 0
6,531 6,616 (85) (1.3)% BUS OPERATOR HOURS WORKED | 12,969 13,644  (675) (4.9)%
2 2 0.13 5.6%|TAL PARATRANSIT TRIPS PER HOUR WORI4 5 4 0.17 3.7%

0 0 0 0
248 361 (113) (31.3)% WILDCAT SHUTTLE 531 695 (164) (23.6)%
246 237 9 3.8% BOBCAT SHUTTLE 531 656 (125) (19.1)%
494 598 (104) (17.4)% TOTAL PUBLIC TRANSIT TRIPS 1,062 1,351 (289) (21.4)%

0
7.6 8.3 (0.7) (8.5)%| TOTAL PUBLIC TRANSIT TRIPS PER DAY 8.2 9.1 (1.0) (10.5)%
5,640 5,501 139 2.5% TOTAL TRIPS 11,056 11,376 (320) (2.8)%
6,531 6,616 (85) (1.3)% BUS OPERATOR HOURS WORKED 12,969 13,644  (675) (4.9)%
0.86 0.83 0.0 3.9% TOTAL TRIPS PER HOUR WORKED 0.85 0.83 0.0 2.2%
65 72 (7.0) (9.7)% OPERATING DAYS (excl. holidays, Sat & Sun) 130 148 (18) (12.2)%
86.8 76.4 10.4 13.6%| TOTAL TRIPS PER OPERATING DAY | 85.0 76.9 8.2 10.6%
100 92 8.59 9.3%| HOURS WORKED PER OPERATING DAY 100 92 7.57 8.2%
0.86 0.83 0.03 3.9% TOTAL TRIPS PER HOUR WORKED 0.85 0.83 0.02 2.2%
94,998 92,108 2,890 3.1% TOTAL VEHICLE MILES 183,907 187,141  (3,234) (1.7)%
18.5 18.8 (0.3) (1.7)%|  TOTAL MILES / PARATRANSIT TRIP 18 19 (0.3) (1.4)%
1,461.5 1,279.3 182.2 14.2% TOTAL MILES / OPERATING DAY 1,414.7 1,264.5 150.2 11.9%
14.5 13.9 0.6 4.5%| AVERAGE TOTAL MILES / HOUR WORKED 14.2 13.7 0.5 3.4%
12,669 12,720 (51) (0.4)% TOTAL FUEL GALLONS 24,371 25,920  (1,549) (6.0)%
7.5 7.2 0.3 3.6% AVERAGE MILES / GALLON 7.5 7.2 0.33 4.5%
194.9 176.7 18.2 10.3%| AVERAGE GALLONS / OPERATING DAY 187.5 175.1 12.33 7.0%
1.9 1.9 0.0 0.9%| AVERAGE GALLONS / HOUR WORKED 1.9 1.9 (0.02) (1.1)%
9 10  ($0.46) (4.8)% AVG FUEL COST / GALLON 18 19  ($1.51) (7.8)%
$ 121 § 1.31 ($0.11) (8.1)% AVG FUEL COST / MILE S 237 $ 2,69 ($0.32) (11.8)%

ROADCALLS

A WN

~

10

11
12
13

14

15
16
17

18
19

20
21

22
23
24
25

26
28
29
29
30
31

29




	ADP128A.tmp
	���The Baker County �Transportation Disadvantaged Program ��
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13

	0c.Baker_2025_11_20_LCB_Meeting_Packet.pdf
	Baker County
	Transportation Disadvantaged
	Local Coordinating Board Quarterly Meeting
	MEETING AGENDA
	3a.2025_09_18_Baker_LCB_DRAFT_Minutes.pdf
	Baker County Transportation Disadvantaged
	Local Coordinating Board Meeting
	Thursday, September 18, 2025
	Meeting Minutes

	4.Baker_TD_Roster.pdf
	Baker

	5.Baker_Section2-TDSP.pdf
	SECTION 2: SERVICE ANALYSIS
	Forecasts of Transportation Disadvantaged Population
	Needs Assessment
	Barriers to Coordination
	Goals, Objectives, Strategies and Implementation Schedule


	7.Baker_Grievance_Procedure.pdf
	Local Complaint and Grievance Procedure/Process

	11b.Baker_Quarterly_Report.pdf
	CURRENT & LAST July, Aug, Sept 





